



## Minutes of the Meeting

# Minutes of the 3523rd Regular Meeting of Rotary Club of Ranchi Held on 16.08.2024

The 3523rd regular meeting of the Rotary Club of Ranchi was called to order by the President, Rtn. Gaurav Bagroy.

The meeting commenced with the National Anthem.

The minutes of the 3522nd regular meeting, held on 10.08.2024, were circulated and duly approved.

The President welcomed all the Rotarians and Rotary Anns present at the meeting.

#### President's Announcements

On 15th August, the Rotary Club of Ranchi had a wonderful Independence Day celebration at Chhotanagpur Girls' High School, followed by a vibrant cultural show by the school students. The President expressed gratitude to PP Rtn. R.S. Chadha, PP Rtn. Dr. Anil Kumar Pandey, and Hony. Secretary Rtn. Dr. Khyati Munjal for their excellent coordination with the school, ensuring everything went smoothly.

On 15th August, the Rotary Club of Ranchi, in association with Inner Wheel, organized a blood donation camp at our Rotary Hall. A total of 13 units were collected.

The Rotary Club of Ranchi has planned to celebrate Annapurna Day on August 17th by feeding over 2,500 people at Shree Shyam Mandir. The President has urged all members to kindly join at 4:30 PM.

The President received a request from our recently joined Rotarian, Rtn. Prakash Sarawgi, to facilitate, under the inter-state Rotary NGSE program, a young female student, Ms. Aditi Shrikant Deo, interested in traveling from Pune to Ranchi to learn Sohrai Art. She is sponsored by RC Pune Aundh and District 3131. The President requested the members, if any family would be interested in hosting her.

The President announced the receipt of a notification from the State Task Force regarding the National Immunisation Day (NID) Pulse Polio Programme 3rd Phase, scheduled for 25th August.

### Secretary's Announcements

Hony. Secretary Dr. Khyati Munjal announced the Club Business.

Birthday greetings were offered to PP Rtn. Manju Gambhir on 18th August and Rtn. Dr. Satish Midha on 19th August.

Hony. Secretary Dr. Khyati Munjal noted the Outside Attendance of:

- PDG Rtn. Anil Singh, PP Rtn. Rekha Singh, PP Rtn. Dr. Anil Kumar Pandey, PP Rtn. Mukesh Taneja, and AG Rtn. D.K. Srivastava on 11th August for attending the Installation meeting of Rotary Club of Ranchi North.
- 2. PDG Rtn. Jogesh Gambhir, PP Rtn. Binod Sarawgi, and Rtn. Lokesh Sahu for attending the State Task Force meeting for the National Immunisation Day (NID) on behalf of Rotary Club of Ranchi.
- 3. President Rtn. Gaurav Bagroy, PP Rtn. R.S. Chadha, PP Rtn. Shahid Pall, PP Rtn. Mukesh Taneja, PP Rtn. Dr. Anil Kumar Pandey, PP Rtn. Harminder Singh, PP Rtn. Aditya Malhotra, PE Rtn. Amit Agarwal, Rtn. Pradip Bahl, Rtn. Girish Agarwal, Rtn. Gaurav Prashant, and Hony. Secretary Rtn. Dr. Khyati Munjal for attending the Independence Day celebration at Chhotanagpur Girls' High School on 15th August.
- 4. President Rtn. Gaurav Bagroy, PP Rtn. Suresh Saboo, PP Rtn. R.S. Chadha, and AG Rtn. Dipak Srivastava for attending the Blood Donation Camp on 15th August.
- 5. PP Rtn. A.D. Wadhwa and PP Rtn. Mukesh Taneja for attending the Installation meeting of Rotary Club of Ramgarh on 15th August.

Apologies for absence were received from PP Rtn. Rajesh Nath Shah Deo, PP Rtn. Sandeep Munjal, IPP Rtn. Dr. Vinay Dhandhania, Rtn. Ritika Lakhotia, and PP Rtn. Manoj Tiwari.

The President announced that our meeting would focus on the District Membership Seminar, being hosted by the Rotary Club of Ranchi on 25th August. He requested PP Rtn. Mukesh Taneja, Membership Seminar

Chairman, to share and discuss the plans.

During the meeting, Rtn. Mukesh shared that 158 participants had already registered for the seminar, with a goal of reaching 300 participants. He encouraged all Rotarians to reach out to fellow Rotarians and promote registration. The registration fee is  $\ref{1000}$ - with  $\ref{1000}$ - covered for the 30 new Rotarians who joined this year, and the remaining  $\ref{750}$ -reimbursed by the District through the District Membership Chair.

The dress code for our club's participation in the seminar will be a white shirt, blue Nehru jacket, and the Rotary Club metal badge.

For Rotary Anns, the Nehru jacket, priced at ₹2400/-, will be available for ₹1200/- upon request.

Registration Chair PE Rtn. Amit Agarwal and other Rotarians were asked to ensure at least 80 members from the club register, given the total strength of nearly 175 Rotary family members.

It was decided that all guests would be accommodated at Hotel Rain Dew, close to the venue.

PE Rtn. Amit Agarwal informed the members that the registration counter would be managed by 10 female Rotarians or Rotary Anns from the club.

All Rotarians were asked to support the event through advertisements and sponsorships.

The House approved the distribution of a club souvenir to each participant. PP Mukesh Taneja assured that this would not impose any additional financial burden on the club, as the expenses would be covered within the ₹50,000 already allocated in the club budget for the membership seminar.

The proposed welcome kit, costing ₹150 will include a pad, pen, food coupon, 2 liquor coupons, 1 lucky dip coupon, and a finely packed laddu inscribed with "Rotary ki Mithas." The set will be presented in a printed cloth bag made by the Saheli Centre of RC Ranchi.

The President thanked PDG Rtn. Jogesh Gambhir, PP Rtn. Mukesh Taneja, PP Rtn. Sumit Agrawal, PE Rtn. Amit Agarwal, and other members working tirelessly for the District Membership Seminar.

The President also thanked the Fellowship Committee for organizing the wonderful fellowship.

The collection in the Sunshine Box was 970 degree

With greetings to Rotary International, the meeting was adjourned

Rtn. Gaurav Bagroy	Rtn. Dr. Khyati Munjal
President	Hony. Secretary

## ATTENDANCE FOR 22TH AUGUST, 2024

Total No. of Members	- 89
Effective for Attendance	- 88
Actual attendance of last meeting	- 16
Effective Outside Attendance	- 08
Percentage	- 27

